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Allen, Pam, NMENV 4 ‘
From: Maestas, Ricardo, NMENV
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 11:15 AM
To: Allen, Pam, NMENV
Subject: FW: Pictures from yeserdays entry have been posted
April

From: Oba Vincent [mailto:oba.vincent@cbfo.doe.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 7:10 AM

To: Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV; 'peake.tom@epa.gov'; 'Edwards, Jonathan'; 'Walsh, Jonathan’; 'Perrin, Alan'; 'Kehrman, Bob -
RES'; 'Chavez, Rick - RES'; 'Stone.Nick@epa.gov'; Smith, Coleman, NMENV; 'brozowski.george@epa.gov'; 'Fraass, Ron’;
'Hardy, Russell'; 'Veal.Lee@epamail.epa.gov'; 'Economy, Kathleen (Economy.Kathleen@epa.gov)'; 'Poppell, Sam W.
(Poppell.Sam@epa.gov)'; Maestas, Ricardo, NMENV

Cc: George Basabilvazo - WIPPNet; 'Reynolds, Tammy - NWP'; 'Harris, Alton - DOE EM’; Susan McCauslin; 'Joe Harvill
(jharvill@portageinc.com)'; 'Kennedy, Scott - NWP'; Jones, Stewart - RES'; 'Oates, Berta - CTAC';
'schultheisz.daniel@epa.gov'; Philip Theisen - ORISE; Russ Patterson - WIPPNet; 'Kouba, Steve - WRES'; Roger Nelson -
WIPPNet; 'Bignell, Dale - CTAC'; Susan McCauslin - WIPPNet; 'Pace, Berry'; Anthony Stone - WIPPNet; J.R. Stroble -
WIPPNet

Subject: Pictures from yeserdays entry have been posted

Good morning

| just posted photos of the waste area in Panel 7 from yesterday’s entry. | don’t have the video yet but should get that
fater this morning.

We can discuss at the 1:00 call. It appears that multiple bags of MgO were damaged. Also there is no indication of roof
failure....at least observable from the photos.

More to come,
Thanks

Oba
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